High Littleton and Hallatrow - A Pictorial History
Since the book was published a number of small errors and additions have been
found. Purchasers of the book may like to download this list of errata and addenda
to keep with their copy of the book.
Errata and addenda
Preface 2nd line - millennium not millenium.
Preface - 2nd para. 4th line - contribution (not contributuon).
Page 18 (Reinstatement of the vicar) 3rd/4th lines — after Littleton delete from “does

. vicar” and replace with “did not have a vicar or a regular curate” before

continuing “and the parish church” etc.
Page 26 2nd para. 5th line - through Farmborough in 1763 (not 1768).

Page 26 Disease - 1st line - is (not are) taken for granted.

Page 29 (Decline and rebirth) 2" para 3™ line delete “vicar” and replace with
“curate”.

Page 30 (Augmentation of the vicarage) Delete first five and a bit lines including In
1775 and replace with "Because the living was so small no one had been prepared to
serve as vicar after Simon Cotton’s death in 1684. George Hodges, the lay rector
and, after his death, his son in law Jacob Mogg paid the salary of a curate from their
own pockets from 1737 until 1782. Thus Philip Whitaker, who pretentiously signed
as vicar on many occasions and, after his death John Hammett, served as salaried
curates for over 40 years. In 1782 (not 1775) Jacob Mogg etc ......

Same para penultimate line - replace “sold” with “transferred”

Page 50 line 10 - delete by 1849 and substitute in the 1830s.

Page 61 lower (Rosewell) - 21 Nov 1911 (not during the 1930s).

Page 65 upper (Old Market Tavern) - replace 2nd & 3rd sentences with - It was
probably opened as a beer house in the 1830s by John Harrison. Harrison died in
1847, when Richard Elms took over.

Page 66 lower (Church Farm) - 3rd line - Farm (not Frm).

Page 68 lower - (Ale & Porter Stores) - delete 2nd sentence entirely. - 3rd line 1967
(not the 1960s).

Page 70 opposite - last line - Willow Tree Court (not Willow Court).

Page 74 opposite (Kingwell Cottages) - delete 3rd sentence entirely. - end of 5th line
€.1967 (not in the late 1950s).

Page 76 upper (New Road) - 2nd line - formerly (not formally) in brackets.

Page 81 lower (Woodview Cottages) - 3rd line 1896 (not 1890). 5th line No. 3 (not
4) Woodview.



Page 89 lower (Station Hotel) - replace 3rd sentence with - The first licensee was
probably Gilbert Carter.

Page 99 upper - 1st line - delete Tommy and substitute Ernest George (Tom).
Page 104 left - 1st line - insert Morris Commercial before lorry.

Page 107 lower (Chimney) - end of 5th line - many (not a few) years later.
Page 112 lower (Paulton Halt) - delete last sentence re Goosard Bridge.

Page 115 upper (Station staff) - end of 2nd line - Bob (not ...) Edwards.

Page 129 below (Fancy dress) - 3rd line - sister Mary (not mother Muriel) Heal.
Page 144 upper (Playtime) - Front - Audrey (not J.) Hathway.

Page 148 upper (Choir) - Back row, 2nd from right Frank Langley. - Tom (not
Charlie) Curtis squatting.

Page 160 1st line - after agent add Alfred Salmon.
Page 161 upper (Kingwell Hall) - 4% line - fire in 1953 (not 1954).

Page 161 lower (Preparatory School) - 3rd line - 1925 (not at least 1927).
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